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[NAME
HISTORIC Single Brothers House

AND/OR COMMON

Single Brothers House

[LOCATION
STREET& NUMBER 600-04 South Main Street (southwest corner South Main and

Academy Streets) _NOT FOR PUBLICATION
CITY, TOWN

Winston-S alem VICINITY OF

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT

Fifth
STATE

North Carolina
CODE

037
COUNTY

Forsvth
CODE

067

CLASSIFICATION

CATEGORY
—DISTRICT 

X-BUILDING(S)

—STRUCTURE 

_SITE

—OBJECT

OWNERSHIP
—PUBLIC 

^.PRIVATE

—BOTH

PUBLIC ACQUISITION
—IN PROCESS

—BEING CONSIDERED

STATUS
X-OCCUPIED

—UNOCCUPIED

—WORK IN PROGRESS 

ACCESSIBLE
X-YES: RESTRICTED

— YES: UNRESTRICTED

—NO

PRESENT USE
—AGRICULTURE X-MUSEUM

—COMMERCIAL

—EDUCATIONAL

_ENTERTAINMENT —RELIGIOUS

—GOVERNMENT —SCIENTIFIC

—INDUSTRIAL

—MILITARY

—PARK

—PRIVATE RESIDENCE

—TRANSPORTATION 

_OTHER:

[OWNER OF PROPERTY
Old Salem Inc.NAME (leased from Southern Province, Moravian Church)

STREET & NUMBER

Drawer F, Salem Station
CITY. TOWN

Winston-Salem —VICINITY OF
STATE

North Carolina

LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION
COURTHOUSE, Forsyth County Registry of Deeds
REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC.

STREET & NUMBER

County Court House
CITY. TOWN

Winston-S alem
STATE
North Carolina

REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
North Carolina Inventory of Historic PropertiesTITLE

DATE

in progress — FEDERAL X_STATE —COUNTY —LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR

SURVEY RECORDS Division of Archives and History, Survey and Planning Section
CITY. TOWN

Raleiah
STATE

North Carolina



DESCRIPTION

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
^-EXCELLENT

—GOOD

_FAIR

—DETERIORATED

—RUINS

—UNEXPOSED

—UNALTERED 2SLORIGINAL SITE

X-ALTERED restored —MOVED DATE.

DESCRIBETHE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Single Brothers House stands at the southwest corner of South Main 
Street and Academy Street at the center of the restored area of the Moravian 
congregation town of Salem, now a part of Winston-Salem, North Carolina. 
To the north and south of the building along South Main Street are numerous 
residences and shops of historical and/or architectural value, ranging in 
date from the late 18th through the mid-19th century. To the east is Salem 
Square, the tree-dotted open space around which the old town's major 
buildings are located. To the west, set at a lower elevation and screened 
by mature planting, are the visitor center and parking facilities for the 
restored area.

The original (northern) portion of the Single Brothers House, 2 stories high 
with a double attic, was erected in 1768-1769 under the direction of master 
builder Frederick William Marshall. It is an outstanding example of German 
traditional half-timber construction: the exterior walls are marked by 
vertical and horizontal hand-hewn timbers with diagonal bracing where 
needed; the interstices are filled with brick nogging, pargeted, and white­ 
washed on the inside. The six-bay front (east) facade is developed with a 
system of six-over-six double-hung sash windows evenly spaced across the 
two floors. The entrance door, located in the third bay from the northeast 
corner, is topped by a rectangular transom. The gabled roof, broken at the 
ridge by two chimneys with corbelled tops, has a kick, or spring, at the 
eaves. A pent roof, or pent eave, supported on massive brackets girdles 
the structure between the first and second floors.

The interior of the building has smooth whitewashed walls. The basement 
floor is covered with brick pavers; the stories above have wide plank floors. 
The basement and first floor contain a total of nine craft shops—for 
coopers, potters, tailors, carpenters, shoemakers, joiners, gunsmiths, 
spinners, and tinsmiths. Originally master craftsmen occupied the rooms on 
the second floor and apprentices those in the two attics.

The growth of the Moravian community necessitated the construction in 1786 
of an addition at the southern end of the Single Brothers House. Like the 
original section of the building, the addition is 2 stories high with a 
double attic under a gabled roof. Its massive walls are constructed of 
oversized brick laid in Flemish bond. The main entrance, located in the 
northernmost bay of the five-bay front (east) facade, is recessed slightly 
in an arched surround. Windows—six-over-six double-hung sash topped by 
blind arches—are evenly spaced across the two floors.

The interior of the addition, like that of the original section, has smooth 
whitewashed walls and wide plank floors. The broad stair hall is located 
at the northern end of the addition and connects with the corridors in the 
1768-69 building. The basement contains a large kitchen, two vaulted storage 
cellars, and a dining room in which 60 people can be seated. On the first 
floor are the Saal C'a meeting and prayer hall) and the office and bedroom 
occupied by the congregation's business manager. The second floor and attics
contain additional sleeping quarters.

(Continued)



[1 SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD
—PREHISTORIC

— 1400-1499

— 1500-1599

— 1600-1699

—XI 700-1799

— 1800-1899

— 1900-

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
_ ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC 

_ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC 

_AGRICULTURE 

^-ARCHITECTURE 

_ART

—COMMERCE

—COMMUNICATIONS

—COMMUNITY PLANNING

—CONSERVATION

—ECONOMICS 

_EDUCATION

—ENGINEERING

—EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT

—INDUSTRY

—INVENTION

—LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

—LAW

—LITERATURE

—MILITARY

—MUSIC

—PHILOSOPHY

—POLITICS/GOVERNMENT

—RELIGION

—SCIENCE

—SCULPTURE

—SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN

—THEATER

—TRANSPORTATION

—OTHER (SPECIFY)

SPECIFIC DATES 1768-69; 1786 BUILDER/ARCHITECT first section: Frederick William 
_____________Marshall—second section: unknown

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Single Brothers House, a 2-story gable-roofed building with double attic, 
stands near the center of the restored area of the Moravian congregation town 
of Salem, now a part of Winston-Salem, North Carolina. The building was 
erected in two stages in 1768-69 and 1786. The older (northern) section is 
an outstanding and original example of traditional German half-timber archi­ 
tecture and also the earliest major building remaining in the old town. The 
later section, characterized by clean lines and fine detailing, is an 
excellent example of the work of Salem 1 s skilled masons and carpenters.

Though still owned by the Southern Province of the Moravian Church, the 
Single Brothers House is administered on a long-term lease by Old Salem, 
Inc., a nonprofit organization formed in 1950 to rehabilitate and preserve 
the historic buildings and character of the congregation town of Salem. 
Restored in 1964 and now in excellent condition, the Single Brothers House is 
open to the public as a museum; a portion of the building serves as the 
administrative offices of Old Salem, Inc.

HISTORICAL BACKGROUND

Salem, North Carolina, was founded by members of the Moravian religious 
group, devout Germanic people who traced their faith to the 15th century 
Bohemian martyr John Hus. The new town was to be the center of the group's 
Wachovia settlement, a tract of nearly 100,000 acres which they had 
purchased in the early 1750's from Lord Granville, last of North Carolina's 
Lords Proprietors. Salem was a planned congregation town in which the church 
held title to all the land and to the major buildings on it and directed the 
economic as well as the spiritual affairs of the residents.

The Moravians began work on the first building at Salem in 1766 and by 1772 
had laid out and constructed the nucleus of the new community. The planning 
and most of the construction during this period was directed by Frederick 
William Marshall, one of the first of North Carolina's master builders.

(Continued)
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When leased by Old Salem, Inc., from the Moravian Church in 1960, the Single 
Brothers House was being used as a home for widows and single women. The 
exterior of the 1768-69 section had been plastered and covered with clapboards 
about 1825. Rows of gabled dormers had been installed to light the attics in 
both sections and both front entrances had been covered by semicircular hoods. 
In 1964, using funds provided by local donors and information drawn from the 
archives of the Moravian congregation, Old Salem, Inc. removed these later 
elements and restored the building to its appearance c. 1800. Since that 
time, the Single Brothers House has been maintained in excellent condition; 
the basement and first floor are open to the public while the second floor and 
attics house the administrative office of Old Salem, Inc.
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Among the earliest buildings in the town was the Single Brothers House, 
erected in 1768-69 in traditional German Half-timber style. Moravian youths 
moved to the House about the age of fourteen and continued to live there until 
they married. During their residence, they learned their trades and earned 
their living as journeymen and later as masters in one of the House's craft 
shops—for coopers, potters, tailors, carpenters, shoemakers, joiners, gun­ 
smiths, spinners, and tinsmiths. By 1786 the growth of the Salem community 
necessitated enlargement of the Single Brothers House and a substantial brick 
addition was constructed at the southern end of the original building. The 
new section contained a large kitchen and dining room, additional sleeping 
quarters, and the Saal (the meeting and prayer hall).

The Single Brothers House has remained the property of the Moravian Church 
since its construction but in 1960 was leased on a long-term basis to Old 
Salem, Inc., a nonprofit organization formed by citizens of Winston-Salem to 
rehabilitate and preserve the historic buildings and character of the old 
congregation town. At that time, the building was being used as a home for 
widows and single women. Its exterior had been altered by the installation 
of clapboards on the 1768-69 section and of double rows of gabled dormers on 
both sections. In 1964, following a successful local fund drive and using 
information from the archives of Salem 1 s Moravian congregation, Old Salem, 
Inc. was able to restore the Single Brothers House to its appearance c. 1800. 
A portion of the building now serves as the administrative offices of Old 
Salem, Inc.; the remainder is exhibited to the public on weekdays from 
9:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Sundays from 1:30 to 4:30 p.m.
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Davis, Chester S. Hidden Seed and Harvest; A History of the Moravians (Winston- 
Salem, 1973).

Griffin, Frances. Old Salem; An Adventure in Historic Preservation (Winston- 
Salem, 1970).

Lefler, Hugh T. and Albert R. Newsome. The History of a Southern State, North 
Carolina (Chapel Hill, 1954).

Old Salem, Inc. "Old Salem" (pamphlet, Winston-Salem, n.p., n.d.).
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Beginning at the intersection of the western curbline of South Main Street and 
the southern curbline of Academy Street; thence/ westerly along said southern 
curbline to the eastern line of residential property fronting on Academy Street 
next west of the Single Brothers House (approximately 100 feet); thence, 
southerly in a direct line 175 feet to a point; thence, easterly in a direct 
line to the western curbline of South Main Street; thence, northerly along said 
western curbline to the point of beginning.



United States Department qf the Interior

DM REPLY REFER TO!

A1619-DOS

Memorandum

To:

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE 
WASHINGTON, D.G. 20240

APR 1 3 1970

Secretary of the Interior
Through: Assistant Secretary for FJlsh and Wildlife,

Parks, and Marine Resources 
feting 

From:"" Director, National Park Service

Subject: National Historic Landmark
of the Advisory Board on National
Buildings and Monuments

recommendations , 61st meeting 
P^rks, Historic Sites,

Architecture

Enclosed herewith is the memorandum of the 
Parks, Historic Sites, Buildings and Monument^ 
and recommendations on the National Survey of 
ings partial theme study of "Colonial 
makes two principal recommendations: (1) 
this study be declared eligible for National 
These are listed under Sections A, B, C, and 
(2) That 41 of these sites be given further 
plans for addition to the National Park Systet^

Advisory Board on National 
summarizing its findings 

Historic Sites and Build-
" This memorandum 

77 sites encompassed by 
Historic Landmark status.

of the memorandum; 
consideration in long range

We recommend that you approve the Advisory Board's memorandum, and that
it be returned to this office to become a parti of the permanent record
of actions recommended by the Board and approved by you.

Enclosure 

Approved:



United States Department oj : the Interior

IN REPLY REFER TO:

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20240

October 8, 1969

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Secretary of the Interior

Chairman, Advisory Board on National 
Buildings, and Monuments

National Survey of Historic Sites and Buildings: Partial 
study of "Colonial Architecture" comprising sites in

Parks, Historic Sites,

eighteen States and the District of

The Advisory Board on National Parks, Histori 
Monuments, at its 61st meeting in Washington, 
having carefully evaluated the partial study 
submits the following statements with recommendations

A. Of the sites included in the study, the 
as nationally significant in illustrating or 
of the United States, and it is recommended 
eligible for designation as Registered 
boundaries, as appropriate, described in atts

following are recognized 
commemorating the history

that they be declared 
National Historic Landmarks with 

chments:

Alaska

1.
2.

Church of the Holy Ascension, Unalaska 
Church of the Assumption of the Vir

California

3. Anza House
4. Jose Castro House
5. Estudillo House
6. Fort Ross Commander's House
7. Fort Ross Russian Orthodox Church
8. Guajome Ranchhouse
9. Los Alamos Ranchhouse

10. Los Cerritos Ranchhouse
11. Monterey Old Town Historic District
12. Petaluma Adobe
13. San Diego Mission Church
14. San Juan Bautista Plaza Historic District
15. San Luis Rey Mission Church
16. Vhay House

Columbia

c Sites, Buildings, and
D. C., October 6-9, 1969, 

of "Colonial Architecture,

in Mary, Kenai



Delaware

17. Aspendale 

Florida

18. Llambias House
19. Oldest House
20. St. Augustine Town Plan Historic District

jllinois

21.
22.

Louisiana

23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.

Maryland

29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.

Church of the Holy Family 
Pierre Menard House

Keller (Homeplace) Plantation 
Lafitte's Blacksmith Shop 
Mayor Girod House 
Madame John's Legacy 
Parlange Plantation House 
Presbytere

Houise

Brice House
Chase-Lloyd House
Chestertown Historic District
His Lordship's Kindness
London Town Publik House
Montpelier
Mount Clare
Resurrection Manor
Tulip Hill
West St. Mary's Manor
Wye House

Missouri

40. Louis Bolduc House



New Mexico

41. San Estevan del Key Mission Church
42. San Francisco de Assissi Mission Chuii-ch
43. San Jose de Gracia Church

North Carolina

44. Chowan County Courthouse
45. Cupola House
46. Palmer-Marsh House
47. Single Brothers' House

South Carolina

48. Brick House Ruin
49. William Gibbes House
50. Hampton Plantation
51. Heyward-Washington House
52. Middleburg Plantation
53. Pompion Hill Chapel
54. St. James* Episcopal Church, Goose Creek
55. St. James* Episcopal Church, Santee
56. St. Stephen's Episcopal Church

Texas

57. Mission Concepcion
58. Spanish Governor's Palace

Virginia

59. Brandon
60. Bruton Parish Church
61. Carter's Grove
62. Christ Church, Alexandria
63. Kenmore
64. Sabine Hall
65. James Semple House
66. Shirley
67. Waterford Historic District
68. Wythe House
69. Yeocomico Church



Washington

70.

B. Three sites included in the portion of 
considered the Middle Colonies are recognized 
and it is recommended that they be declared 
as Registered National Historic Landmarks:

1. William Trent House, New Jersey
2. Christ Church, Pennsylvania
3. Carpenters' Hall, Pennsylvania

C. Two sites included in this study are r 
significant in Theme IV, "Spanish Exploration 
recommended that they be declared eligible 
Registered National Historic Landmarks:

1. La Purisima Mission, California
2. Cathedral of St. Augustine, Florida

3cognized as nationally

D. Two sites not originally included with 
for designation as National Historic Landma 
"Architecture."

E.

1. El Santuario de Chimayo, New Mexico
2. Peyton Randolph House, Virginia

Other Recommendations:

1. That the following sites be placed
Sites Considered: 

California

(1) Avila House
(2) La Casa de Cota de la Cuesta
(3) La Casa de Eduardo de la Cuesta
(4) Covarrubias Adobe
(5) De La Guerra Adobe
(6) El Cuartel
(7) Guadalupe (Olivera) Ranch House No. 1
(8) Hill-Carrillo Adobe
(9) Ortega House

Colonial Architecture that
as nationally significant 

eligible for designation

and Settlement. 
for recognition as

in this study are recommended 
rks within Theme XX, Subtheme,

in the category of Other



Plaza Church
Rocha House
San Diego Old Town Historic District
San Juan Capistrano Mission Church

District of Columbia

(14) Alva Belmont House 

Illinois

(15)
(16)

Louisiana

(17)
(18)

Maryland

(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
(26)
(27)
(28)
(29)
(30)

Missouri

Cahokia Courthouse 
Cahokia Historic District

Darby Plantation House 
Orraond Plantation

Emmanuel Protestant Episcopal Church
Genesar
Hammond Manor House
Kilmarock (Burleane Hall)
Ogle Hall
Otterbein Church
Patuxent Manor House
St. John's Episcopal Church,
St. Paul's Episcopal Church, Ken
Talbot County Court House
Third Haven Meeting House
Trinity Episcopal Church, Dorche

Broad

(32) San Geronimo de Taos Mission Church

Creek 
County

ster County



North Carolina

(33) Bath Historic District
(34) St. Paul's Episcopal Church, Edenton
(35) St. Thomas Episcopal Church, Bath
(36) Tryon Palace, Original (West) Wing

South Carolina

(37) Branford-Horry House
(38) Fenwick Hall
(39) Medway Plantation
(40) Thomas Rose House
(41) Col. John Stuart House
(42) Sword Gate House

Virginia

(43) Berkeley Plantation
(44) Brafferton Hall, College of William and Mary
(45) The Glebe House
(46) Noland's Ferry House
(47) Pohick Church
(48) President's House, College of William and Mary
(49) Smithfield Plantation
(50) Tazewell House

West Virginia

(51) Crane (Lord Fairfax) House
(52) Mordington (Happy Retreat)
(53) Governor Tiffin House

2. 
theme:

That the following sites be given fu:

California

(1) Olivas Adobe
(2) San Gabriel Mission Church

Colorado

(3) Baca House

'ther study under this



Connecticut

(4) Hatheway House 

Delaware

(5)
(6)

Christ Church, Laurel 
Prince George's Chapel

Florida

(7) Spanish Treasurer's House 

Louisiana

(8) African House, Melrose Plantatio
(9) Creole Cottage

(10) Louis Arceneaux House
(11) E. D. White Memorial Cottage
(12) Voisin Plantation House
(13) Spanish Custom House
(14) Erariste Blanc House
(15) Montegut House
(16) Bank of the United States
(17) Absinthe House
(18) Cathedral of St. Louis

Maryland

(19) Carroll Mansion
(20) Providence Plantation
(21) Queen Anne's County Courthouse
(22) Horatio Sharp (Rideout) House
(23) Scott House
(24) St. John's Episcopal Church, Hillsboro
(25) St. Luke's Episcopal Church, Chu
(26) St. Luke's Episcopal Church or
(27) Old Wye Church
(28) Doughoregan Manor

New Mexico - Florida

(29) Pascual Martinez Ranch House
(30) Santa Fe and Albuquerque and Pen

rch Hill 
Tackahoe Chapel, Queenstown

lacola town plans



North Carolina

(31) Breezeway type of Colonial House
(32) Edenton Historic District
(33) Hayes Plantation House
(34) Sycamore Plantation

i side of 200 block of

(35) Edward's House
(36) Edisto Hall

Virginia

(37) Battersea
(38) Blandfield
(39) Carlyle House
(40) Dulaney House
(41) Elmwood
(42) Hanover Tavern
(43) Hanover Courthouse
(44) King William Courthouse
(45) Long Bridge Ordinary
(46) Marmion
(47) Powhatan Courthouse
(48) Powhatan Tavern
(49) Three-story wooden row houses, sout 

	Prince Street in Alexandria
(50) Smithfield Courthouse
(51) Washington Historic District
(52) Wetherburn's Tavern
(53) Fincastle Historic District

West Virginia

(54) Harewood
(55) Sweet Springs

F. The National Park System includes the following structures that are 
Importantly Related to this study:

1. Tumacacori National Monument, Arizona
2. Castillo de San Marcos National Monument, Florida
3. Fort Matanzas National Monument, Florida

8



4. Hampton National Historic Site, Maryland
5. Nelson House, Colonial National Historical Park, Virginia
6. San Jose Mission Church, Texas

G. Forty-eight sites related to this theme have been classified as 
possessing national significance in other theme studies. These are:

Importantly Related to Colonial Architecture

24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29
30

Russian Mission Orphanage, Alaska
San Xavier del Bac Mission Church, Arizona
Carmel Mission Church, California
Larkin House, California
Old Custom House, California
Royal Presidio Chapel, California
Santa Barbara Mission Church, California
Sonoma Pueblo Historic District, California (with boundaries
enlarged and defined in the attachments) 
Savannah Historic District, Georgia 
The Cabildo, Louisiana 
Ursuline Convent, Louisiana 
Vieux Carre Historic District, Louisiana 
Jackson Square, Louisiana
Colonial Annapolis Historic District, Maryland 
Hammond-Harwood House, Maryland 
Maryland State House, Maryland 
Whitehall, Maryland
Ste. Genevieve Historic District,
Palace of the Governors, New Mexico
Old Salem Historic District, North Carolina
Miles Brewton House, South Carolina
Robert Brewton House, South Carolina
Charleston Historic District, South Carolina (with boundaries
enlarged and defined in the attachments) 

Drayton Hall, South Carolina 
Mulberry Plantation, South Carolina 
St. Michael's Episcopal Church, South Carolina 
Presidio de La Bahia, Texas 
Alexandria Historic District, Virginia 
Bacon*s Castle, Virginia 
Christ Church, Lancaster County, Virginia

Missouri



31. Colonial Williamsburg Historic District, Virginia
32. Gadsby's Tavern, Virginia
33. Gunston Hall, Virginia
34. Mount Airy, Virginia
35. Mount Vernon, Virginia
36. St. Luke's Church, Virginia
37. Stratford Hall, Virginia
38. Adam Thoroughgood House, Virginia
39. Tuckahoe Plantation, Virginia
40. Westover, Virginia
41. Wren Building, College of William anc.

Also Related to Colonial Architecture

42.
43.
44.
45.
46.
47.
48.

Erskine House, Alaska 
St. Michael's Cathedral, Alaska 
Commandant's House, Presidio of San I 
Las Trampas Plaza Historic District,

Mary, Virginia

Salem Tavern, Old Salem, North Carolina
The Alamo, Texas
Rising Sun Tavern, Virginia

[Colony) House in Newport,H. The Board recommends that the Old State
Rhode Island, a Landmark previously placed in the category of Also
Related to Colonial Architecture, be noted a
to Colonial Architecture.

I. The following sites are judged of such p 
merit further study for possible addition to 
It is recognized that many, such as Colonial 
adequately preserved at present and are not 
seen contingencies may change present circum 
nevertheless be identified as potential unit 
for long-range consideration in the evolution 
System Plan.

•ime significance as to
the National Park System.
Williamsburg, are being 
available. Because unfore-
tances, such sites should 
of the system and noted 
of the National Park

1. Russian Mission Orphanage, Alaska
2. San Xavier del Bac Mission Church, A
3. Fort Ross, California
4. Guajome Ranchhouse, California
5. Los Alamos Ranchhouse, California
6. Monterey Old Town Historic District,

10

rancisco, California 
New Mexico

being Importantly Related

izona

California



7.
8.
9.

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
2.5.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.

Petaluma Adobe, California
Royal Presidio Chapel, California
Santa Barbara Mission Church, California
Church of the Holy Family, Illinois
Parlange Plantation House, Louisiana
Vieux Carre Historic District, Louisiana
Colonial Annapolis Historic District, Maryland
Resurrection Manor, Maryland
Tulip Hill, Maryland
Whitehall, Maryland
Wye House, Maryland
Ste. Genevieve Historic District, Missouri
San Estevan del Rey Mission Church (Aeoma) , New Mexico
San Jose de Gracia Church (Las Tramps.s) , New Mexico
Old Salem Historic District, North Carolina
Charleston Historic District, South Carolina
Drayton Hall, South Carolina
Mulberry Plantation, South Carolina
St. James Episcopal Church, Goose Creek, South Carolina
St. James Episcopal Church, Santee, South Carolina
Mission Concepcion (San Antonio Missions Park Proposal), Texas
Presidio de la Bahia (Goliad Complex), Texas
Alexandria Historic District, Virginia
Brandon, Virginia
Bacon's Castle, Virginia
Christ Church, Lancaster County, Virginia
Colonial Williamsburg Historic District, Virginia
Gunston Hall, Virginia
Mount Airy, Virginia
Mount Vernon, Virginia
St. Luke's Church, Virginia
Shirley, Virginia
Stratford Hall, Virginia
Adam Thoroughgood House, Virginia
Westover, Virginia

Emil W. Haury

Secretary
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